
From: Guzman. Richard '

To: Barr. Jonathan
Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting ---- NOTE: TIME CHANGE ----
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2010 1:54:00 PM

Jon - I'll be joining the group via bridgeline for today's call. When you have the

chance, please send me the latest version of the milestone schedule.

Thanks,

Rich

Rich Guzman

Sr. Project Manager

NRR/DORL

US NRC

301-415-1030

Richard.Guzmanotnrc.gov

From: Barr, Jonathan
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 12:06 PM
To: Larson, Emily; Navarro, Carlos; Nosek, Andrew; Ake, Jon; Collins, Dorothy; Guzman, Richard; Pires,
Jose; Ali, Syed; Sullivan, Randy; Dube, Donald; Yerokun, Jimi; Mitchell, Jocelyn; Schaperow, Jason;
Burnell, Scott; Stutzke, Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Vail, James; Candra, Hernando; Prato, Robert
Subject: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting ---- NOTE: TIME CHANGE ----

Team:

Please note the time chang. We-will meet from 2:30 - 3:30 in 3C19. Call in at
(888) 946-7794 passcode (bý)

We will discuss the following items as time allows:

1. Proposed revision to project schedule

2. Approach for Uncertainty Analysis

3. Staff Comments, next steps

4. Plant fact checks, next steps

5. Status of technical analysis

6. Approach for ACRS comments

7. Peer Review Panel, final meeting
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8. Surry site visit (end of July)

9. Upcoming briefings

10. Information Brochure, status and next steps

Thanks,

Jon

----- Original Appointment-----
From: Larson, Emily
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 8:34 AM
To: Larson, Emily; Navarro, Carlos; Nosek, Andrew; Ake, Jon; Collins, Dorothy; Guzman, Richard; Pires,
Jose; Ali, Syed; Sullivan, Randy; Dube, Donald; Yerokun, Jimi; Mitchell, Jocelyn; Schaperow, Jason;
Burnell, Scott; Stutzke, Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Vail, James; Candra, Hernando; Barr, Jonathan
Subject: SOARCA Weekly Team Meetings
When: Thursday, July 15, 2010 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 3C19

Passcodes/Pin codes:

Participant passcode:1:6

For security reasons, the passcode will be required to Join the call.

Dial in numbers:

Country

Toll Numbers

Freephone/
Toll Free Number

USA

888-946-7794


